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Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern lllinois Uniwversity at Edwardsville

Vol. 16, No. 5
July 16, 1985

MEMO TO: University Community,

FROM: Earl Lazerson

3 >

SUBJECT: Salary Increases

I am pleased to announce that in accordance with salary plans approved
by the Board of Trustees on June 13, 1985, salary increases will be
implemented as of July 1, 1985, for affected faculty, administrative,
professional staff, and open range civil service employees of the University.
New pay ranges for graduate assistants were also approved by the Board
of Trustees, and stipends for affected graduate assistants will be
effective July 1, 1985.

For those persons paid on a monthly basis, increases will be reflected
in salary payments on August 1, 1985. Increases for individuals who
are paid biweekly will appear on paychecks to be issued July 19, 1985.

Salary increases for former open range civil service employees
who are now members of collective bargaining units will be determined
through negotiations now pending or in progress.
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